

# TFC Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

(Send to: [tf-openci-triage@lists.trustedfirmware.org](mailto:tf-openci-triage@lists.trustedfirmware.org))

**March 5, 2024**

**Attendees:** Karen, Ben, Joanna, Olivier, Anton, Shebu, Matteo, Bence

## Minutes

- Infrastructure
  - TF-A
    - After the Gerrit server recovered from downtime, one of the maintainers encountered several issues
    - See ticket [\[TFC-589\]](#)
  - TF-M
    - Gerrit stops showing the pipelines results after restart
    - Ticket still being worked on [\[TFC-588\]](#)
- TF-A LTS
  - LTS tickets update
    - [\[TFC-550\]](#) - Priority 1 **Done**
    - [\[TFC-511\]](#) - Priority 2 **Done**
    - [\[TFC-545\]](#) - Priority 3 **In Upstream Review**
    - [\[TFC-546\]](#) - Priority 4 **In Upstream Review**
    - [\[TFC-510\]](#) - Priority 5 **In Progress**
    - [\[TFC-547\]](#) - Low priority
- MBedTLS
  - No updates
- UBL
  - UBL license expiry is coming up at the end of April
    - Shebu wants to move that up to early-mid March (Priority)
  - Being worked on along with the UBL license timing-out issue [\[STG-5764\]](#)
- Ben
  - Ben was asked to provide an estimate on the effort/cost of enabling private branches for ARM and partner and have it ready as soon as possible [\[TFC-584\]](#)
  - Estimate confirmed - 1 week in effort
  - Olivier confirmed we can proceed with set up
- Matteo
  - As requested by Matteo, we've added two additional priorities for the Linaro team (in bold below)
    - ST Board STM32H5 enablement
    - Enable FVP jobs in the cloud
    - LTS tickets
    - Support for IAR compiler
    - **Provide test/description improvements to the UI [\[TFC-322\]](#)**
    - **UI - Improve Open CI interface to identify implemented tests [\[TFC-312\]](#)**